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Chris Sorensen
Assistant Engineer
City of Fontana
8353 Sierra Avenue
Fontana, CA 92335

RE:	 PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR JURUPA AVENUE 
MEDIANS

Dear Mr. Sorensen,

Per your request, we are proposing additional civil engineering services for the Jurupa Avenue medians 
project in the City of Fontana.  We understand that the City has decided to improve the existing pavement 
from Hemlock Avenue to Calabash Avenue.  This area will receive a 2-inch grind and overlay.  In addition 
the City has decided to extend the pavement improvements from Calabash Avenue to Mulberry Avenue.  
This work will include additional street striping plans for the proposed pavement improvements along 
Jurupa Avenue.  The additional scope for this effort will require additional meetings and coordination.  
We will attend 2 additional conference call / virtual meetings and coordinate additional design activities.  
Our civil engineer NV5 will obtain and review available information pertinent to the project, such as the 
existing as-built plans.  NV5 will also conduct additional survey from Calabash Avenue to Mulberry Avenue 
as needed.  This will include additional topographic survey  to establish vertical controls.  Our team will 
provide preliminary and final pavement improvement plans, additional specifications, and additional cost 
estimating for this scope.  

PROPOSED FEE

We are confident that our team has the expertise and resources to successfully complete this project and 
enhance the beauty and functionality of the Jurupa Avenue medians. If you have any questions or would 
like to discuss the project further, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,
DAVID VOLZ DESIGN

Eric Sterling, R.L.A. # 5463

EXHIBIT C
Fee Schedule

PR SLA PD AD
$220 $193 $121 $110

Landscape Architect Coordination 6 12 2 20 2,830$        
0 6 12 2 20 2,830$        

Civil Engineering Services 60,375$      

 TOTAL PROPOSED DESIGN FEE

Total 
Hrs

 DVD Fee 

63,205$                
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